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D.ocket No. 50-255 

MEMORANDU~1 FOR: Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief 
Operating Reactors· ·aranch #5, DL 

FROM:. 

SUBJECT:. 

Date and Time: 

Location: 

't 

Purpose:· 

·Participants: 

Thomas V. Wambach,. Project Manager 
Operating Reactors Branch-#5, DL 

FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH CONSUMERS POHER COMPANY 
. J 

June 10, '19so 
Tuesday 
9:30 AM 

Room 268 
Phillips Buiiding 
'7920 No.rfol k Ave. 
Bet~·es'da, Maryland 

-Discussions 'concerning ·Shift Technical Advisor 
' ' . ,,. 

NRC 

-D. Vassal lo · 
'L. Croc'ker. ., 
F. Allenspath 

CPCo 

·A. A. Young,' et al 

. Original 11tned lay 

· Thomas V. Wambach, Project Manager . 
Operating Reactors Branch ·f5 
Division of Licensing 

. t l t t i t 
Ol"FICB.. ' . \ . ' . ' . '. 

. ····~········ ................................................................................................. .: .................................... . •... ; .. .:.. .. :: ..................... ~ .. : ..................... : ~: ....................... ~ ..... ·.· ............ : . .. . . ........................ -..................... . 
' ,' ' • I 

DATB ... ··:···•("'''''": ................... : ........... ~ • .......................... , ...................... : .................................................... . 


